
CONTRACT #RFP 1046 - 12/20/13 
 

Questions and Answers 
 

Hewlett Packard Network Equipment, Switches, Peripherals, and 
Related Services for the Town of Vernon 

 
 

QUESTION ANSWER 
1. Is this a onetime purchase or a term 

contract? 
 

This is a onetime purchase. 

2. Do you want HP Support Care Packs 
quoted? HP Care Packs have part numbers. 
I do not see any listed on the RFP. 

 

No additional care packs are needed. 

3. Will you want the vendor to configure the 
equipment prior to shipping? 

 

No configuration is needed prior to shipping. 

4. Do you need any onsite services provided, 
such as installation and training? 

 

This is a project that will last several months 
and we will install and configure. This, 
however, is not saying we will not need some 
services. After speaking with HP vendors we 
have been informed that in the past HP has 
provided monies toward services for 
configuration with a large purchase. 

5. Under Vendor qualifications it does not 
require vendor’s to be HP partners. May 
vendors proceed without being an HP 
partner? 

Yes. 

  

  

  

  

  

 
 


